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From: Meri- Mayfield & Ogle, PA. Imhlegal@belisouth.net]
Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 2010 9:41 AM

~ To:- CorpAddressChange - )
Subject: Address Change Request

._Plea'se change Action Signs & Designs, Inc.’s address to read:
_?i74-’1 Séuth Ridgewood Avenue, South Daytona, FL. 32119.
The original location did not wﬁrlg out.
.Thank ;/ou,

I-Vléri Badran

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
'ACTION SIGNS & DESIGNS, INC:

Filing Information

Document Number P10000044304
. .FENEIN Number ONE
"~ Date Flled 05/24/2010

State . FL
Status ACTIVE
~ Principal Address

2100 S RIDGEWOOD AVE STE A
S DAYTONA FL 32119

Mail_ing Address

" 2100'S RIDGEWOOD AVE STE A
"8 DAYTONA FL 32119 -

- liégisfered Agent Name & Address

BADRAN, MERI
2100 S RIDGEWOOD AVE STE A
S DAYTONA FL 32119

Officer/Director Detail
- Name & Address » ] _
- Title COO SRR

" - BADRAN, OMAR
- 2100 S RIDGEWOOD AVE STE A
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RAN, MERI * .
100.S RIDGEWOOD AVE STE A
SDAYTONA FL 32118 e
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_f{@hx%'message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the

ﬁi@;@geﬂ(rgcipient, you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or information
~zcontained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by
~'r'e;_ply‘ﬁtv mhlegal@bellsouth.net and delete the message. Thank you.
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